Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

e g oS Dipolog City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. s. 2018
TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS

SCHOOL PRINCIPALS AND SCHOOL HEADS et

ﬂmPyE\@!ENl\TURE

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT: REMOVAL AND REHABILITATION OF ALL EXISTING AND UNFIN ISHED
EXTENSION STRUCTURES ATTACHED IN THE REAR PORTION OF THE
CLASSROOMS.

DATE: September 19, 2018

1. The Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte will conduct an intensive monitoring
and inspection of all schools relative to the REMOVAL AND REHABILITATION OF
ALL EXISTING AND UNFINISHED EXTENSION STRUCTURES ATTACHED IN
THE REAR PORTION OF THE CLASSROOMS.

2. Allclassrooms with attached extension structure must be properly finished with painted
roofing, plastering and exterior and interior wall painting. Non-compliance with this
memorandum is subject to the removal of the attached structure.

3. Any donation from LGU’s and Private donors for the construction of any structure in
the school must seek clearance and approval from the Division Office.

4. Deadline for the removal of the attached UNFINISHED extension structures of the
classroom will be until December 31, 2018.

5. For guidance and strict compliance.

PEDRO,MELCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Division Superintendentd&



